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From: Brenda Marts

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:52 PM

To: District1; District3; COB_mail; Districtd; District5: District?

Subject: Agenda ltem #1, Addendum 2

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment,

NO county dollars should be spent on illegal immigration activities.

Jan Lesher stated "Unsheltered releases are expected April 1. "There is no feasible way the County
could afford to maintain sheltering services for an average of 1,000 people a day or more.” “At $1
million or more a week, it would cost County taxpayers between $50 million and $80 million a year to
maintain current operations.”

Itiooks like the border crisis is about to hit Pima county with all of its financial burden. Federal funding
is running out and the border is still open. The US Citizen is expected to just put up with this. You,
The Pima County Board, have encouraged and promoted the handling of all of these illegal
immigrants into our area for many years. We could have worked to keep US Citizens a priority and
not embraced the Sanctuary City status. We would still have a problem but it wouldn't have huge
buildings with many employees and a world reputation as the place to go. There will be 1000s of
people on our streets and crime will become even worse because you can not police and jail the
problem we already have. You have failed the citizens of Pima County with short term planning and
allowing basic county duties to be neglected to provide for non citizen services. This week's agenda is
full of problems and none of them are easy. You are going to have to say no to many issues to get
Pima County back to a budget that works for the citizens you are elected to protect.
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From: robert alcaraz

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 9:15 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: Keep us safe no more County dollars spending

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Agenda ltem #1 , Addendum 2 NO county dollars should be spent on illegal immigration activities.

Jan Lesher stated "Unsheltered releases are expected April 1. “There is no feasible way the County could
afford to maintain sheltering services for an average of 1,000 people a day or more.” “At $1 million or
more a week, it would cost County taxpayers between $50 million and $60 million a year to maintain
current operations.”

It looks like the border crisis is about to hit Pima county with all of its financial burden. Federal funding is
running out and the border is still open. The US Citizen is expected to just put up with this. You, The Pima
County Board, have encouraged and promoted the handling of all of these illegal immigrants into our
area for many years. We could have worked to keep US Citizens a priority and not embraced the
Sanctuary City status. We would still have a problem but it wouldn't have huge buildings with many
employees and a world reputation as the place to go. There will be 1000s of people on our streets and
crime will hecome even worse because you can not police and jail the problem we already have. You
have failed the citizens of Pima County with short term planning and allowing basic county duties to be
neglected to provide for non citizen services. This week's agenda is full of problems and none of them are
easy. You are going to have to say no to many issues to get Pima County back to a budget that works fo[
the citizens you are elected to protect. fﬁ

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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From: loretta kiser
Sent: Monclay, February 19, 2024 12:03 PM
To: COB_mail

Subject: ltem ! Addendum 2

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Agenda ltem #1 , Addendum 2 NO county dollars should be spent on illegal immigration activities.
Jan Lesher stated "Unsheltered releases are expected April 1. “There is no feasible way the County
could afford to maintain sheltering services for an average of 1,000 people a day or more.” “At $1
million or more a week, it would cost County taxpayers between $50 million and $60 million a year to

maintain current operations.”

The attempt to make Tucson a Sanctuary City failed. We do want immigrants, but only those who
come legally. Real need for political asylum must apply in the first country they come to, not being
bussed all over to take outrageous money & benefits from US Taxpayers.
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From: K Madsen

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 11:19 AM

To: District; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: NO County Money for Immigration Activities

% CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. {f you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
1 Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisors,

Please support Jan Lesher's recommendation to stop funding immigration activities since immigration is a
federal issue. To throw county money on top of the border crisis is to perpetuate it. We're seeing the problem
extend to our streets and impact our safety. Also, what will the Supervisors do with the building recently
purchased at 1150 W Dexel?

Sincerely,
Kathy Madsen
PCLD18




Aliza Barraza

From: Filis Carcleri |

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:00 PM
To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; District4; District5
Subject: legal Immigration

g CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
% Verify the sender’s identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Hello Clerk of the Board and Board of Supervisors!
My husband and | live in Vail, Pima County, AZ. We do not support illegal immigration no matter what you call it. These

illegals are not welcome here in the USA. First off, they are criminals for breaking our Immigration Laws. The
Immigration Law requires that immigrants file for permission to enter the United States before crossing our borders.
Further, not only are these illegals entering the US breaking our laws, they are bringing in diseases, poverty, and they are
not educated. In addition, The Biden Administration's Open Borders Policy is bringing in hard core dangerous criminals,
gangs, mental cases, terrorists, human and drug traffickers. The Biden Administration's Open Borders Policy needs to
Stop now.! There is a lot of money issued out there to support the open borders from the Local and Federal
Governments and NGOs that are using our hard earned tax dollars. We know that the democrats are pushing to make
these illegals immediate citizens for votes, and at the same time take away the US citizen's freedoms. We are sick and
tired of the now two tier system forced on the American Citizens by the Far Left. We do not support charities that take
our tax dollars to support the lawless illegals in any way. We support Legal Immigration only!
Thank you,

Alex and Filis Cardieri

Vail, Pima County, AZ

Precinct Committeemen 11

LD19
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From: Jane Orient [

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 2:45 PM
To: District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail; District1
Subject: Asylum seekers

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Itis the federal government's decision to allow an average of 1,000 persons per day to enter to await
proceedings. Many if not most are not legally eligible for asylum. itis the federal government's
responsibility to care for people they invited. They must not be allowed to foist this expense onto County

taxpayers.

Jane M. Orient, MD
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From: MRAMDIAMOND e

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 10:06 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: My opinion

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

BOS MEETING Feb. 20, 2024

in Pima County. SUPPORT JAN LESHER’S RECOMMENDATION. NO county dollars should
be spent on immigration activities, as the county admits this is a federalissue. YOU enabled
this crisis for five years and are now also responsible for what is about to happen in Tucson,
and elsewhere. What will you do with the 1150 W. Drexel building recently purchased?
Agenda ltem #6: Why does Pima County need an HPV DAY? Really? Should we also have a
Flu Shot Day, a Get Your Family to the Clinic Day, or a National Flu Day? This is another way
to push avaccine on (and into) all of us. To proclaim it an awareness day is absolute silliness.
Don't we have better things to spend our time on?

items for our citizens like the border invasion and fentanyl crisis.

Agenda ltem #31: We are not in the business of promoting a vaccine that is killing and
injuring thousands of people across the globe, especially children and young adults, this is
an infection with a 99% survival rate. There is NO COVID emergency. Return all federal
money received that has anything to do with COVID-19 funding. How many people they know
that have died suddenly or been injured by the jabs.

Agenda ltem #11: It is time to get back to basic budget items.

In Arizona, churches are exempt from property taxes unless they fail to file on time each year.
In her Petition to the Pima County BoS, Mrs. Curtis, the pastor's wife, describes the hardship
the church endured starting in 2019 and how the church fell into delinquency in filing for
yearly exemptions. Since the hardship began, the church has been intentional and on time in
filing with the Arizona Corporation Commission, believing this was all that was required in
filing for tax exemption. Pima County offers a Valuation Relief Program and the church has
filed paperwork to qualify. This church shows no income from property rentals, etc., and as
they are a small congregation. EXERCISEcompassion and either look further into the
circumstances of this petition, or forgive the delinquency today, as you would have done, if
you were considering a tax exemption form, after all.

Agenda ltem #15: Monthly Financial Update: WE EXPECT THAT THE BOS WILL DO DUE

DILIGENCE TO GET THE BUDGET UNDER CONTROL.. One of the ways we suggestis to
1




examine all the frivolous spending, such as last meeting’s agenda items

for Catholic Community Services of Arizona to house “asylum seekers”, provide
transportation, and continue the cycle of supporting the current border invasion.
Agenda Item #18: Living Streets Alliance, Amendment No. 1This is double-speak for
authoritarian state control driven by a false climate change narrative.

Agenda Item #30: While end-of-life equipment replacement is understandable, it should not
be under the pretense of carbon reduction and “sustainability” —which is increasingly merely
a euphemism for state control.

Miriam Diamond
2/18/24
Sent from my iPhone
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From: Amanda Fischer
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 7:36 PM o]
To: District1; District?; District3; District4; Districts; COB_mail 0
Subject: BOS MEETING AND AGENDAS RECOMMENDATIONS u‘

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with cautiot‘;\j!:‘
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. i

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

| am a hative Tucson and am appalled to what items are on your agenda! These items are not worth
your time or mine. They do not improve the lives of your citizenry. | went through school in the
Tucson Unified District when it was a fabulous place and grew up in a city when people were proud to
live here. | am a retired elementary school teacher and have been very active in my community. It
use to be a source of pride to be a part of the Pima County Board of Supervisors and the City
Council. My father served on the City Council and was also a Justice of the Peace. | am hereby
coming to you today with a heavy heart and with great disappointment with what has happened to our
once great city.

Agenda ltem #1.

NO MORE county dollars should be spent on immigration activities, as the county admits this is a
federal issue. YOU HAVE ENABLED THIS CRISIS! Tucson taxpayers SHOULD NOT HAVE TO
PAY THE PRICE FOR ILLEGALS ALIENS THAT HAVE BROKEN THE LAWS TO COME HERE; The
MAJORITY ARE NOT ASYLUM SEEKERS!

Agenda ltem #6
This is another waste of taxpayer dollars....Why does Pima County need an HPV DAY? We might as

well have a Cancer Day. a Heart Attack Day, a Flu Shot Day, a Hangover Day...This is
ridiculous. We have better things to spend taxpayer dollars on like roads, bridges and safety!

Agenda ltem #21: and Agenda Item #31

Pima County is not in the vaccine promoting business! We need to promote ways to combat the
fentanyl crisis and what to do if a loved one is having an episodel!

Agenda ltem #30

Unless someone gets after China and India for increasing their carbon footprint, NO American citizen
should pay for any of this nonsense! This is just another way to increase government control and
serves absolutely no purpose since carbon will not increase the Earth Climate in degrees of warmth
any more than less 1/10 of a degree in the next 100 years according the experts!!



The American People and of course PIMA County Taxpayers are done with paying for inefficient
government and watching you folks come up with nonsense to increase our taxes

[ see homelessness; | see unemployment; | see bad roads, bridges and a downtown where
businesses have left. | see addiction; | see plummeting grade scores in schools, yet we are
graduating 80% of the senior classes which means that we are graduating students that are not
capable and cannot compete in our world. YET YOU WANT TO SPEND MONEY ON FRIVILOUS
MATTERS???

We want an efficient Board of Supervisors that actually cares about our safety and well-being. That is
the purpose of government. You all should be ashamed of yourselves and be removed from office
since all you do is vote for ways to spend money on things that are trivial and do not improve our
lives.

Thank you for your consideration,
Amanda Fischer

LD18 PC/State Committeeman
LD18 VChair, Fundraising



